

SALT LAKE COUNTY ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE NO. _____, 2025

COUNTY COUNCIL ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

AN ORDINANCE OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF SALT LAKE COUNTY, UTAH, AMENDING CHAPTER 2.04 OF THE SALT LAKE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, 2001, ENTITLED “COUNTY COUNCIL,” AND REPEALING CHAPTER 2.05 OF THE SALT LAKE COUNTY CODE OF ORDINANCES, 2001, ENTITLED “LEGISLATIVE BRANCH ORGANIZATION” IN ORDER TO UPDATE AND CLARIFY CERTAIN ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURES AND PROCEDURAL PRACTICES OF THE SALT LAKE COUNTY COUNCIL, AND RELATED MATTERS

The County Legislative Body of Salt Lake County ordains as follows:

SECTION I. The amendments made herein are designated by underlining the new substituted words. Words being deleted are designated by brackets and strike-through.

SECTION II. Chapter 2.04 of the Salt Lake County Code of Ordinances, 2001 is hereby amended to read as follows:

2.04.010 - Eligibility—Number of members.

The Salt Lake County Council shall consist of nine members, three elected at-large and six elected by district, each of the three at-large members shall have been an elector of the county for at least one year immediately preceding the general election, and elected by the qualified electors of the county at large and each of the six council district members shall have been an elector of the county and of the district from which elected for at least one year immediately preceding the general election, and elected by the qualified electors of the district in which the council member represents.

2.04.020 - Term of office.

County council members shall be elected at the general election next preceding the expiration of the term of office of incumbents, the six council district members shall be elected for four year terms and the three at-large members shall be elected for six year terms; provided that the terms of office of the initial group of council members elected in November, 2000, shall be modified in order to provide staggered terms as set out in the plan. Each shall hold office for the term for which elected and until a successor is elected and has qualified.

2.04.030 - Vacancy filling.

When a vacancy occurs in the council, through ineligibility, resignation or death of an incumbent council member or of [~~an officer~~] a council member-elect before qualifying, or refusal to act, or for any other reason, the vacancy shall be filled as provided in state statute.

2.04.040 - Powers and duties

~~[The council shall be the legislative body of county government, and may exercise those powers and authorities and be bound by those duties and responsibilities set out in state statute and in the plan.]~~ Except as expressly provided otherwise in Utah statute and the Plan, the council shall exercise all legislative powers, have all legislative duties, and perform all legislative functions of the county, including those enumerated in county ordinance. The council may take any action required by law and necessary to the full discharge of its duties, even though the action is not expressly authorized by Utah statute or the Plan. The council's legislative authority includes the adoption of a county budget and the levying of taxes, setting of fees, and raising of other public revenues.

2.04.050 - Election of chair~~man~~ and vice-chair~~man~~—Appointment of staff—

Administrative matters.

A. At its first meeting each year, the council shall elect one council member as chair and another council member as vice-chair for a term of one year.

B. The council may make such staff appointments as are necessary for the proper conduct of its business.

C. The council may, from time to time, determine a method or order for the selection of a council member to act as a temporary chair in the absence or inability to act of the chair and vice-chair; and take such action as may be reasonable and necessary for the conduct of council activities and the fulfilling of council functions and responsibilities. A determination by the council to select one of its members to act as a temporary chair shall be approved in a council meeting and entered in the council minutes. At its first meeting each year, the council may also select a council member to serve as chair pro tempore who shall serve in the absence of both the chair and vice-chair as such absences may arise throughout the year.

D. The chair, vice-chair, or temporary chair, as the case may be, shall be responsible for the conduct of all meetings, preparation of the agenda for all meetings, and meeting the needs of the council between meetings, including the providing of assistance and the gathering of information for the council and the performance of duties assigned by the council or by ordinance, the plan or by law.

E. [~~In case of the chair and vice-chair's absence or inability to act, the members present must, by an order entered in their minutes, select one of the members to act as chair temporarily]~~
The council shall designate in its minutes any council member selected by the caucus of a qualified political party designated by the Utah Election Code and having representation on the council to serve as its leader. The designation of any council members selected by their

respective caucuses to serve as a caucus leader should occur annually at the first council meeting each year.

F. Any member of the council may administer oaths to any person when necessary in the performance of official duties.

2.04.060 - Clerk—Minutes

A. The Salt Lake County clerk, or designee, shall serve as clerk to the county council at all meetings.

B. The Salt Lake County clerk, or designee, shall provide copies of the minutes of all meetings of the council to council members in a manner and within the times as established by the council and agreed upon by the clerk.

C. In accordance with state statute, the books, records and accounts of the county council must be maintained at the office of the clerk and open at all times during usual business hours for public inspection.

D. The records and minutes of the county council must be signed by the chair and the clerk.

2.04.070 - Council meetings.

A. All meetings of the council must be public except as provided in this chapter and by state law. Official action may be taken by the council only in open public meetings unless otherwise permitted by state statute.

B. All regular meetings of the county council shall be conducted in Salt Lake City as the county seat of Salt Lake County, or at the County's Government Center or another location authorized by Utah statute. Special, committee, closed and emergency meetings may be held at other places provided that the proper notice is given of the time and place.

C. The council shall conduct its business in accordance with the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act, [~~Chapter 4 of Title 52, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended,~~] as it now exists or as it may hereinafter be amended, with respect to open and public meetings.

D. The council conducts the following types of meetings:

1. Regular meetings
2. Special meetings
3. Closed meetings
4. [~~A weekly council work session meeting and other session meetings of the council~~
- 5.] Emergency meetings
- [6:] 5. Veto-override meetings
- [7:] 6. Other meetings.

E. The council shall give public written notice at least once each year of its annual meeting schedule for regular meetings in the manner prescribed by Utah statute. [~~The public notice shall specify the date, time and place of such meetings.~~]

F. The council, by majority vote of the members present, may direct the removal of any person who willfully disrupts a council meeting to the extent that orderly conduct is seriously compromised.

G. [~~The attorney and auditor~~] County elected officers or their designees may attend and assist the council at all meetings, but shall attend and assist the council at all meetings when requested.

2.04.080 - Regular meetings

A. Regular meetings shall be held at least weekly on Tuesdays [~~in Salt Lake City at the County Government Center,~~] unless cancelled by majority vote of the council as provided by the Plan. Regular meetings shall be held at [~~two~~] one-thirty (1:30) p.m. or at another time so designated in the meeting agenda as the council's business requires.

B. If approved by council vote, the council may hold occasional meetings [~~outside the~~] elsewhere in the county [~~seat~~] as the public business requires.

C. Public notice of each meeting shall be given in accordance with the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act.

D. The council may schedule a work session as part of the regular meeting agenda. The work session portion of the agenda may consist of discussion, review, testimony, requests and information from county officers and employees, presentations, budget workshops, legislative affairs briefings, review of regular meeting agendas, preparation for regular meetings, and such other matters and activities as may be necessary or scheduled by the council chair. Council motions and votes may be taken during the work session portion of the agenda as may be necessary.

E. Unless determined otherwise by the chair or by a majority vote of council members present, the order of business for regular meetings shall be as follows:

1. Call to order;
2. Invocation, reading or thought, and pledge of allegiance;
3. Public comment;
4. Report of elected officials:
 - a. County council members;
 - b. County mayor;

- c. Other elected county officials;
 - 5. Work session, if one is scheduled;
 - 6. Public hearings and issuance of public notices;
 - 7. Pending legislative business and forms of action described by Section 2.04.160, including consideration of ordinances, resolutions, policies, procedures, rules, and regulations, and all other proposals for adoption that are necessary and proper;
 - 8. Other items requiring council approval, including:
 - a. Approval of tax letters;
 - b. Acceptance of ethics disclosures;
 - c. Approval of council meeting minutes;
 - 9. Proclamations, memorials, and other ceremonial or commemorative matters;
 - 10. Other business;
 - 11. Adjournment.
- F. The council chair may designate items for times certain on the agenda to better facilitate public engagement and participation as may be appropriate.

2.04.090 - Special meetings

- A. If, at any time, the business of the county council requires a special meeting of the council, such meeting may be ordered by a majority of the council or by the chair.
- B. The order setting a special meeting must be in writing and signed by the council members or chair calling such meeting, be entered in the minutes of the council and state the purposes and proposed agenda for the meeting.
- C. Except in emergency situations, at least twenty-four hours' written notice of any special meeting must be given to council members and the mayor and must be published as directed [in

~~Section 52-4-6, Utah Code Ann. (1953, as amended)]~~ by the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act.

D. No business may be transacted at such special meetings except as specified in the order setting the special meeting.

E. Special meetings may be conducted at places other than the county ~~[seat]~~ Government Center: provided however, that proper notice shall be given of the time and place of the special meeting in accordance with law.

2.04.100 - Closed meetings.

A. A closed meeting or closed portion of a meeting of the council may be held upon the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the members present at an open meeting for which notice has been given in accordance with state statute; provided, however, that a quorum must be present.

B. ~~[No]~~ A closed meeting ~~[is allowed except as to matters exempted from open meetings under Section 52-4-3, Utah Code Ann. (1953, as amended)]~~ shall only be held for the purposes allowed by the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act.

C. No official action may be taken at a closed meeting.

D. The reason or reasons for holding a closed meeting and the vote thereon shall be entered in the minutes of the meeting.

2.04.110 - Emergency meetings.

When, because of unforeseen circumstances, it is necessary for the council to hold an emergency meeting to consider matters of an emergency or urgent nature, the normal notice requirements for a meeting may be disregarded and the best notice practicable given to the council members and the public of the time and place of the emergency meeting, and the topics to be considered at the emergency meeting. No such emergency meeting of the council shall be

held unless an attempt has been made to notify all council members and a majority of the council [~~votes in the affirmative to hold~~] approves the meeting. Action may not be taken at an emergency meeting unless a quorum is present. A record shall be kept of the means utilized to contact the members and the number voting and names of the members [~~voting to hold~~] approving the meeting.

2.04.120 - Veto-override meetings.

A. When the mayor exercises the veto authority granted in Utah statute and the Plan, and does so in writing and in accordance with the procedures set out therein, the chair or vice-chair shall immediately notify council members. A veto-override meeting of the council may be scheduled at a special or regular council meeting if such meeting is requested by either the chair or by two or more members of the council. Notice of and an agenda for the veto-override meeting must be provided as required for regular meetings.

B. The mayor's veto of a legislative enactment of the council [~~action~~] may be overridden by a two-thirds vote of all members of the council and is effective if accomplished within fifteen days after the chair receives written notice of the veto from the mayor unless otherwise provided in these ordinances.

C. The mayor or designee shall have standing to address the veto and the override at a veto-override meeting.

D. If the vote is to override the veto, the act shall take effect as if there had been no veto.

2.04.130 - Additional committees.

A. The council may establish additional committees of the council as it deems appropriate and may convene committee meetings at any time for the purpose of study, discussion,

investigation, formal hearings or inquiries, workshops, training, or presentations by or responses from citizens or other interested persons or groups.

B. No official action may be taken in committee meetings other than the adoption of non-binding recommendations to the council.

C. Committee meetings shall be open to the public in accordance with state statute and public notice shall be given of all committee meetings in the same manner as required for regular meetings.

2.04.140 – Agendas for Regular Council Meetings.

A. An agenda shall be prepared by the chair or the vice-chair in the chair's absence or the temporary chair, in the absence of both the chair and vice-chair, in advance of each regular council meeting [~~including emergency meetings to the extent possible~~]. Council staff shall assist the chair in preparing and publishing the regular meeting agendas. The agenda shall be published [~~as provided by state statute~~] at least twenty-four hours in advance of the meeting as required by the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act.

B. Matters received from any two or more council members, the chair, other county elected officials, or the county mayor shall be placed on the next scheduled regular council meeting agenda. Requests for matters to be placed upon the agenda by persons other than council members, elected officials, county mayor or chair shall be placed on the agenda at the discretion of the chair. Requested agenda matters should be submitted to the council chair, or to council staff designated by the council, no later than 3:00 p.m. on the Wednesday immediately prior to the date of the regular council meeting. Requested agenda matters shall be submitted to the council chair in substantially final form, and shall adhere with Sections 2.04.160 and 2.04.165 before being placed on a regular council meeting agenda. Requested agenda matters that are

received after 3:00 p.m. on the Wednesday immediately prior to the date of the regular council meeting, or that are not in substantially final form, shall not be placed on a regular council meeting agenda unless the chair, at their discretion, determines that the agenda matter is of urgent importance or is exigent in nature. Supporting materials, presentations, and any revised documents for approved agenda matters should be provided to council staff no later than 10:00 a.m. on the Friday immediately prior to the date of the regular council meeting. The council may identify and promulgate additional rules and internal procedures for receiving and processing requests for agenda matters consistent with this section, including requiring the use of more specific systems and software.

C. ~~The council[, for its regular, special and committee meetings, shall announce and post its agenda and provide copies thereof to local news media, in accordance with the provisions of state law, at least twenty-four hours prior to the convening of the council meeting. Written notice of the agenda and meeting shall be posted at the office of the county council, at the county mayor's office, at the regular meeting place of the council and such other places as may be determined by the council. In the event of an emergency meeting, public notice and notice to the news media shall be given as may be practical under the circumstances]~~ shall cause notice of all council meetings to be provided in the manner required by Utah statute.

D. The agenda may be amended by the chair or changed by a majority vote of the council, but no action may be taken on new matters introduced to the agenda unless twenty-four hours' notice has been duly given to the public or unless the matter is of an emergency nature, as approved by a separate majority vote of council members present.

E. All agenda items pertaining to pending or proposed actions shall be considered as proposals for adoption. In the absence of a motion to adopt, postpone, or table pending or

proposed actions, the chair shall, upon the conclusion of discussion on the matter, declare that the proposal fails adoption or, at the chair's discretion, declare the matter to be held over for a subsequent meeting.

2.04.150 - Public hearings.

A. Public hearings shall be deemed to include only those hearings specifically noticed and required to be conducted by the council by state statute or otherwise for the purposes of providing opportunities for the general public to comment upon and make inquiries or presentations with respect to specific proposals or matters under consideration by the council including, but not limited to, planning and zoning, ordinances, budget hearings, hearings on the proposed issuance of bonds or debt, or other matters of significant public interest. The council at its discretion may schedule public hearings for other matters under consideration.

B. Public hearings may be held as part of a regular special, committee, emergency or other meeting of the county council. The decision to conduct a public hearing shall be made by the council at a regular, special or emergency meeting.

C. Schedules for public hearings shall be announced by the chair and public notice shall be given in the manner required for any public meeting of the council as required by law and this chapter. The notice shall include the specific subject matter of the public hearing as well as the time, date and place thereof.

D. At the beginning of any public hearing, the chair may publicly state the rules of conduct for such public meetings including any time limits on speakers' presentations, any requirement of submitting materials in writing with sufficient copies for all council members and the clerk, and such other rules as may be reasonably necessary for the proper and expeditious conduct of the public hearing.

E. Public hearings shall be opened upon the declaration of the chair that the council is at that time in a public hearing and the chair shall state the specific purpose of that public hearing. Upon the conclusion of the public hearing and a motion duly made, seconded, and carried by a majority of the council, the chair shall declare the public hearing concluded or continued to another date, if permitted by law. The chair shall state the conditions of any continuance.

F. The council may rehear any matter decided after a public hearing where an aggrieved person files a written request for rehearing that includes new evidence which the council determines to justify reconsideration of its decisions. A request for rehearing shall be filed within ten days from the date of the original decision. If a request for rehearing is granted by the council, the rehearing shall follow the same procedures as the original hearing. No rehearing shall be allowed on any matter where a rehearing would be contrary to state law.

2.04.160 - Form of action.

The council may take action in the form of ordinances, countywide policies, resolutions, motions upon requests or memorials.

A. Ordinances.

1. The council [~~except as expressly limited by statute, may adopt any ordinance to regulate, require, prohibit, govern, control or supervise any activities, business, conduct, or condition~~] may pass all ordinances, not repugnant to law, necessary for carrying into effect or discharging the powers and duties conferred by Utah statute and the Plan, and as are necessary and proper to provide for the safety, and preserve the health, promote the prosperity, improve the morals, peace, and good order, comfort, and convenience of the county and its inhabitants, and for the protection of property in the county.

2. All ordinances must be in written form before a vote is taken.

3. Except for ordinances for the codification or general revision of county ordinances, no ordinance shall be passed containing more than one subject.
4. Any ordinance passed by the council shall contain and be in substantially the following order and form:
 - a. Ordinance number and date;
 - b. A short title which indicates the nature of the subject matter of the ordinance;
 - c. A long title stating the need or reason for the ordinance and summarizing its contents;
 - d. An ordaining clause which states "The County Legislative Body of Salt Lake County ordains as follows:";
 - e. The body or subject of the ordinance;
 - f. When applicable, a statement indicating the penalty for violation of the ordinance;
 - g. A statement indicating the effective date of the ordinance;
 - h. A signature line for the chair or acting chair and for the county clerk;
 - i. An ordinance history indicating the approval or disapproval of the council members and the county mayor and final disposition of the ordinance and an ordinance summary as required by statute.
5. Except in exigent circumstances, or except when directed by a majority of council members present, all ordinances, including ordinances relating to planning and zoning matters enacted pursuant to Title 19, Salt Lake County Code of Ordinances, 2001, shall be introduced in writing and read or described to the council at least one meeting prior to

the council's consideration for adoption of the ordinance. Copies of the proposed ordinance shall be ~~[provided to the news media and posted in public places,]~~ published along with the agenda for the meeting at which the ordinance is to be considered.

6. Upon adoption, each ordinance shall be signed and published as required ~~[within five days]~~ by Utah statute and submitted to the county mayor for ~~[approval or]~~ review and any applicable exercise of the county mayor's veto authority.

7. In addition to the requirements of this section, ordinances shall be adopted consistent with Utah statute, the Plan, and the additional requirements contained in Section 2.08.030. To the extent that any of these requirements are inconsistent, the requirements of Utah statute shall prevail.

B. Resolutions.

1. Resolutions shall be considered and adopted in those matters required by law or otherwise and may be used for policy declarations and proposals not appropriately addressed by ordinance and may be used to exercise council authority in matters of statements of policy and communication.

2. Resolutions shall be in a form and contain sections substantially similar to that prescribed for ordinances.

3. A resolution is not subject to veto by the county mayor except as to line item budget veto, as provided in the Plan.

4. A council~~[s]~~ veto-override pursuant to Section 2.04.140 shall take the form of a resolution, but may be considered and adopted at the same meeting the override is proposed.

C. Memorials.

1. Memorials shall be adopted in the form of [~~resolutions~~] proclamations or motions, as may be deemed appropriate, and shall be used [~~as a statement of policy~~] to respond to or commend persons or groups for notable activities which have been called to the attention of the council. Memorials in the form of [~~resolutions~~] proclamations need not be reviewed as to form by the attorney. Memorials in the form of proclamations may also be jointly adopted by the council and the county mayor.

2. Memorials may be considered and adopted at the same meeting in which they have been proposed and in all events shall be recorded in the minutes.

D. Policies, Procedures, Rules and Regulations.

1. Policies, procedures, rules and regulations shall be considered and adopted in those matters determined to be appropriate by the council and not prohibited by statute.

2. Policies, procedures, rules and regulations shall be presented and considered in such form as directed by the council, including the additional procedures and requirements provided by Chapter 2.08.

E. All resolutions, policies, procedures, rules, regulations and ordinances shall be numbered, recorded and maintained in accordance with provisions of state law and applicable county ordinances.

2.04.165 - Review and advice as to form and legality.

A. All resolutions, policies, procedures, rules, regulations and ordinances, excepting memorials and [~~commemorative resolutions~~] proclamations, shall be reviewed by the attorney as provided by law, for advice as to proper legal form and conformity with existing county ordinances and with state and federal law.

- B. Review and advice as to form and legality shall be provided to the council in writing within fourteen days of receipt by the attorney of a written request for review and advice.
- C. The attorney's review and advice shall be limited to a determination that the proposed action conforms with applicable law.
- D. All resolutions, policies, procedures, rules, regulations, and ordinances, excepting memorials and [~~commemorative resolutions~~] proclamations, shall reflect on the signature page that the same has been "reviewed as to form" by the attorney prior to final adoption by the council.

2.04.170 - Quorum.

- A. A quorum shall consist of five council members, unless some other quorum is required by state statute or the plan. No action may be taken without a quorum of council members present.
- B. All council action shall require the affirmative vote of a majority of council members present, unless some other requirement is established by state statute, county ordinance or the plan.

2.04.180 - Rules of order—General.

- A. Procedural rules not specifically provided herein or by state law, county ordinance or the plan, may be regulated, interpreted and construed in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order.
- B. As circumstances may reasonably require, the council may, upon a two-thirds vote of the members present, temporarily suspend the rules with respect to the specific matter before it.

2.04.190 – Council executive committee.

- A. There is established an executive committee of the Salt Lake County Council.
- B. The members of the executive Committee shall be as follows:

1. The council chair;
 2. The council vice-chair;
 3. Any council member selected by the caucus of a qualified political party having representation on the council to serve as its leader, if a member of that qualified political party is not already serving as the chair or vice-chair of the council; and
 4. The council chair pro tempore, if one has been so designated by the council;
- C. Voting members of the executive committee shall be the council chair, the council vice chair, and any council members designated as caucus leaders pursuant to Subsection (B)(3). Each voting member of the executive committee may designate another council member to represent them in their absence. The designee shall be entitled to vote on all matters. The designated temporary chair shall be a non-voting member of the executive committee unless acting as the designee of an absent member, but shall be recognized for the purposes of executive committee discussion.
- D. A quorum of the executive committee consisting of two voting members is necessary to conduct business.
- E. Executive committee meetings are public meetings for the purposes of the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act and county ordinance, and are governed by all applicable open meetings laws, including those relating to the preparation and publication of agendas, recordings, and minutes. Executive committee meetings shall only be closed in the manner and for the reasons established by law.
- F. All actions of the executive committee shall be referred to the full council for review and final approval, unless otherwise provided for in Subsection (G).

G. In the absence of a contrary determination by the council, the executive committee shall have the following responsibilities:

1. Initial review of applicants for employment with the council's central staff, including conducting initial interviews and recommending finalists for council consideration;
2. Initial determinations with respect to recommended compensation and benefits for council employees, including preparing recommendations for council consideration;
3. General supervisory authority over council central staff employees as further provided for and described by internal policy;
4. Allocation of council office and parking space;
5. Preparation of the council office internal budget, including the proposed allocation of any individual council office budgets, for recommendation to the council;
6. Authorization of council office capital expenditures with a cost of less than \$10,000, provided that a report is made to the council;
7. Authorization of other council office expenditures referred by the council's fiscal manager, provided that a report is made to the council;
8. All other responsibilities that have been delegated to the executive committee, including through internal council policy.

2.04.200 - Allocation of percentage to visual arts in capital expenditure appropriations.

The council shall have the power to direct that up to one percent of moneys appropriated for capital expenditures by county departments or agencies be used for the acquisition and installation of works of visual art, including sculpture, painting, graphics, mosaics, photography, crafts, calligraphy, stained glass, mixed media or other art forms, whether permanent, temporary or portable. If such an expenditure is authorized by the council, the mayor may seek and act upon

the recommendations of any extant or future advisory board created by ordinance, or any citizen or citizen's group, in determining how best to expend said allocation.

2.04.210 - Appointment duties.

~~[Pursuant to and in accordance with all applicable provisions of these ordinances, of the plan, and of the laws of the state, the appointment and reappointment of members of boards within the jurisdiction and under the appointment or consent power of the council shall be as herein provided.~~

~~A. — For boards whose members hold terms of three years or less, board members may be reappointed to a consecutive term on their respective boards with the consent of a majority of the council.~~

~~B. — For boards whose members hold terms of longer than three years, no board member shall be reappointed to a consecutive term on the same board unless, for good cause shown and to prevent significant disruption of current board activities, the council approves such reappointment.~~

~~C. — The restrictions upon the reappointment of board members, as provided under this section, shall be limited to the extent that this section may be in direct conflict with federal or state law and where the appointment of board members is set out by or limited under the laws of the United States or the state of Utah.]~~

A. The council shall make and may remove the appointments and reappointments of members of boards and commissions within its jurisdiction and under the appointment or consent power of the council in accordance with all applicable provisions of Utah statute, the Plan, and county ordinance.

B. The council shall conduct a review of the appointments and reappointments of council members to boards and commissions under the appointment power of the council in January of every odd numbered year, or as a vacancies on the council are filled, or where such appointments may otherwise become necessary for the council to consider, and shall ratify such appointments or reappointments in accordance with law.

SECTION III. Chapter 2.05 of the Salt Lake County Code of Ordinances, 2001, entitled “Legislative Branch Organization,” is hereby repealed.

SECTION IV. This ordinance shall become effective fifteen (15) days after its passage and upon at least one publication in a newspaper published and having general circulation in Salt Lake County.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this _____ day of _____, 2025.

SALT LAKE COUNTY COUNCIL

By: _____
Dea Theodore, Chair

ATTEST:

Lannie Chapman
Salt Lake County Clerk

REVIEWED AS TO FORM

Deputy District Attorney Date

Council Member Bradshaw voting _____
Council Member Harrison voting _____
Council Member Moreno voting _____
Council Member Pinkney voting _____
Council Member Romero voting _____
Council Member Stewart voting _____
Council Member Stringham voting _____
Council Member Theodore voting _____
Council Member Winder Newton voting _____

Complete as Applicable:

Vetoed and dated this ____ day of _____, 2025.

By: _____
Jennifer Wilson, Mayor

Veto override: Yes ____ No ____ Date _____

Ordinance published in the newspaper: Date _____

Effective date of ordinance: _____

SUMMARY OF

SALT LAKE COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. _____

On the ____ day of _____, 2025, the County Council of Salt Lake County adopted Ordinance No. _____, amending Chapter 2.04 and repealing Chapter 2.05 of the Salt Lake County Code of Ordinances, 2001, in order to clarify certain organizational structures and procedural practices of the Salt Lake County Council, and related matters.

SALT LAKE COUNTY COUNCIL

By: _____
Dea Theodore, Chair

ATTEST:

Lannie Chapman
Salt Lake County Clerk

- Council Member Bradshaw voting _____
- Council Member Harrison voting _____
- Council Member Moreno voting _____
- Council Member Pinkney voting _____
- Council Member Romero voting _____
- Council Member Stewart voting _____
- Council Member Stringham voting _____
- Council Member Theodore voting _____
- Council Member Winder Newton voting _____

A complete copy of the ordinance is available in the office of the Salt Lake County Clerk, 2001 South State Street, N2-700, Salt Lake City, Utah.